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From: Commanding Officer, #,S, Coast Guard Loran Station, Niigata

To: Commander Far East Section S T | hiﬂ

Subj: Property, tranafer of

1, This Unit has been approched by représentatives of Commander 9th
Coast Guard District with regards to the transfer of this station to
the Jaranese Government, They have requested information as per
enclosure one. This Unit has answered questions which are within the
scope of kncwledige, however, there were many questiones that could not

. be ansvered,

2. Sréc!flc ruestions which they would 1ike ansvered are:

. (a) W111 all the equipment presently located on this station be turned
over or w!l]l material be retained by the United States and if material
wvill be retained , what materials,

(8) If pessible could they obtain plans for some of the newer permanent
Loran Stations censtructed bv the U.S. Coast Guard.

3. This Informstion was requested so t'at 9th Coast Guard District
could plen logisties support for the contimued operation of this unit,

It is requested that any information be forwarded to this Unit for
forwarding to local Coast Guard Officlals,

DANIEL B, DH!HEE{, JR, 5

Enclj (1) Inquiry concerning to transfer of control of Loran Stationm /F\
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From: Commander, Fourteenth Coast Guard District
Tos Commandant (OAM)

Subj: Japanese loranj information concerning

1, The following is quoted from an item published in the AZAHI EVENING
REWS of 11 February 1759

"U. S, NAVY TO RUTUFN MIHO LORAN STATION
The U, 3. Navy's litho LORAN Statlon, Yonao City, Tottori
Prefecture, will soon be turned over to ths Jipanoss Goverrms:t s the
Japan Procurement Ageacy announced,
The Long-Range-Ravigation Station is located near the Ground
Self-Defense Force's Camp Yonaso,"

2, In furnishing the above to this coarand, the Cozmarder, Far East
Section advises th:t neither the Japan Frocurement Agenicy nor the Japan
Maritimo Safety Board has any information as to the source of the
newepaper's inforration,

3. A ropresentstive of the Ninth Regionsl Maritime 8afety Fead uarters,
Jupunese Maritine Safety Ecard, has rade inquiry of the Cormandi-g
Officer, CC Loran Transcitting Station, Niigata rezariirg lorsr, The
inquiry includes a list of questiuns rega:ding persormel, constiruetion
plans, etc. including the followings

a. "Do you have any intelligence of the trinsfer of ccrtrol?
What were details, if you have souet ing intellissice?"

b. "Do we take delivery of your present equirmenmt from you in
a wholesale way?"

4. In comnection with the list mentioned incidemt, Co:iiuriar, Far East
Section was advised inforsally by the Jspanese Maritire .. ety Boapd,
Tokyo that it has no definite information re_ardaing transfer of loran
and thst requested inforsation was for planning and future bud etary
requirezents,

5« We are advising Coumander, Par East Scction that tlLers are no
plans to transfer Japanese loran stations, that any dnfur-tion fur-
nished 3t this time would ba obsolete 4f sid vhen transfer is colton-
plated, and that if isforsstion is desired, questions siculay be phaitted |
by the Eesdiuarters, Japansse raritius Safely Board retier than ifdi-
vidual ragicnal headjuariers, LA

Copy tos (Not shown on original) p, K, DEiTER
RO e i Chief of Staff



